

Dear Senators PATRICK, Martin, Schmidt, and
Representatives BARBIERI, Clow, Smith:

The Legislative Services Office, Research and Legislation, has received the enclosed rules of
the Bureau of Occupational Licenses:

IDAPA 24.00.01 - Licensing Boards Served by the Bureau of Occupational Licenses (Fee Rule) -
Proposed Rule (Docket No. 24-0001-1500);

IDAPA 24.21.01 - Rules of the Idaho State Contractors Board (Fee Rule) - Proposed Rule (Docket
No. 24-2101-1501);

Pursuant to Section 67-454, Idaho Code, a meeting on the enclosed rules may be called by the
cochairmen or by two (2) or more members of the subcommittee giving oral or written notice to Research
and Legislation no later than fourteen (14) days after receipt of the rules' analysis from Legislative
Services. The final date to call a meeting on the enclosed rules is no later than 11/05/2015. If a meeting is
called, the subcommittee must hold the meeting within forty-two (42) days of receipt of the rules' analysis
from Legislative Services. The final date to hold a meeting on the enclosed rules is 12/07/2015.

The germane joint subcommittee may request a statement of economic impact with respect to a
proposed rule by notifying Research and Legislation. There is no time limit on requesting this statement,
and it may be requested whether or not a meeting on the proposed rule is called or after a meeting has
been held.

To notify Research and Legislation, call 334-4834, or send a written request to the address on the
memorandum attached below.



Eric Milstead
Director

Legislative Services Office

Idaho State Legislature

Serving Idaho's Citizen Legislature

MEMORANDUM

TO: Rules Review Subcommittee of the Senate Commerce & Human Resources Committee and the House Business Committee

FROM: Legislative Research Analyst - Elizabeth Bowen

DATE: October 19, 2015

SUBJECT: Bureau of Occupational Licenses

IDAPA 24.00.01 - Licensing Boards Served by the Bureau of Occupational Licenses (Fee Rule) - Proposed Rule (Docket No. 24-0001-1500)

IDAPA 24.21.01 - Rules of the Idaho State Contractors Board (Fee Rule) - Proposed Rule (Docket No. 24-2101-1501)

On behalf of several professional boards, the Bureau of Occupational Licenses submits notice of proposed rulemaking at IDAPA 24.00.01, and 24.21.01.

24.00.01

This rule conforms the license renewal processes of eight professional boards to the provisions of Section 67-2614, Idaho Code, which was amended during the 2015 session. This rule will increase the license reinstatement fee from \$25 to \$35 for five boards, will have no effect for one board, and will reduce the fee for the two remaining boards from \$75 and \$50 to \$35. Negotiated rulemaking was not conducted, but each board discussed the changes at noticed, open meetings. There is no anticipated impact on the state general fund. The Bureau states that this rulemaking is authorized pursuant to the following sections of Idaho Code: 67-2614 (Bureau of Occupational Licenses), 54-2406 (Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals), 54-3717 (Occupational Therapists), 54-3003 (Landscape Architects), 54-2206 (Physical Therapists), 54-4106 (Real Estate Appraisers), 54-5310 (Liquid Petroleum Gas Dealers), 54-5403 (Driving Businesses), and 54-4007 (Massage Therapists).

24.21.01

This rule for the State Contractors Board increases application, reciprocal, renewal, and reinstatement fees in order to allow the Board's revenues to equal its expenses. There is no anticipated impact on the state general fund, but this rule is expected to annually increase the Board's dedicated fund by \$156,020. Negotiated rulemaking was not conducted, but the changes were discussed in noticed, open meetings of the Board. The Bureau states that this rulemaking is authorized pursuant to Section 54-5207, Idaho Code.

cc: Bureau of Occupational Licenses
Tana Cory

Mike Nugent, Manager
Research & Legislation

Cathy Holland-Smith, Manager
Budget & Policy Analysis

April Renfro, Manager
Legislative Audits

Glenn Harris, Manager
Information Technology

IDAPA 24 - BUREAU OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES

24.00.01 - LICENSING BOARDS SERVED BY THE BUREAU OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES

DOCKET NO. 24-0001-1500 (FEE RULE)

OMNIBUS NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - PROPOSED RULE

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5221(1), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has initiated proposed rulemaking procedures. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 67-2614 (Bureau of Occupational Licenses), and 54-2406 (Drinking Water/Wastewater); 54-3717 (Occupational Therapists); 54-3003 (Landscape Architects); 54-2206 (Physical Therapists); 54-4106 (Real Estate Appraisers); 54-5310 (Liquid Petroleum Gas Dealers); 54-5403 (Driving Businesses); 54-4007 (Massage Therapists) Idaho Code.

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULE: Public hearing(s) concerning this rulemaking will be scheduled if requested in writing by twenty-five (25) persons, a political subdivision, or an agency, not later than October 21, 2015.

The hearing site(s) will be accessible to persons with disabilities. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the hearing, to the agency address below.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a nontechnical explanation of the substance and purpose of the proposed rulemaking:

During the 2015 regular legislative session, the Legislature passed House Bill (HB) 117 which amended Section 67-2614, Idaho Code, the Idaho Bureau of Occupational License's (IBOL) section on renewal or reinstatement of licenses or registrations. HB 117 simplified and standardized the license renewal process for licensing boards served by the Bureau. While boards have the option of maintaining their individual licensing requirements, eight (8) boards have decided to amend their rules to align them with the Bureau's statute. Other boards are in the process of amending their statutes to allow them to align their rules, and the statutes and rules of other boards are already in synch with the Bureau's statute. The changes contained in this rule were discussed and decided upon by each board at a properly noticed open board meeting.

The 8 Board rules affected by this proposed rulemaking action include:

- 24.05.01 - Rules of the Board of Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals;
- 24.06.01 - Rules for the Licensure of Occupational Therapists and Occupational Therapy Assistants;
- 24.07.01 - Rules of the Idaho State Board of Landscape Architects;
- 24.13.01 - Rules Governing the Physical Therapy Licensure Board;
- 24.18.01 - Rules of the Real Estate Appraiser Board;
- 24.22.01 - Rules of the Idaho State Liquefied Petroleum Gas Safety Board;
- 24.25.01 - Rules of the Idaho Driving Businesses Licensure Board; and
- 24.27.01 - Rules of the Idaho State Board of Massage Therapy.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased:

The boards listed above operate solely on dedicated funds derived primarily from licensing and registration fees. This rulemaking increases the reinstatement fee for five boards from \$25 to \$35, will have no effect on one board, and will reduce the fee for two other boards from \$75 and \$50 to \$35. The number of annual renewal fees collected will be capped at just one rather than one for each year that a license is expired. It is expected that the higher reinstatement fee will be offset by the fact that multiple renewal fees will no longer be collected. The statute authorizing the reinstatement fee is Section 67-2614, Idaho Code.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year resulting from this rulemaking:

There will be no fiscal impact to the state general fund since licensing and registration fees collected are dedicated funds.

NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING: Pursuant to Section 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, negotiated rulemaking was not conducted because regulatory boards discussed and decided to propose this rule at properly noticed open meetings to

which interested parties were welcome to attend. Additionally, licensees and registrants who will allow their licenses/registrations to lapse in the future and later seek reinstatement cannot be identified.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: Pursuant to Section 67-5229(2)(a), Idaho Code, the following is a brief synopsis of why the materials cited are being incorporated by reference into this rule: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the proposed rule, contact Cherie Simpson at (208) 577-2584.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this proposed rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before October 28, 2015.

DATED this 4th Day of September, 2015.

Tana Cory
Bureau Chief
Bureau of Occupational Licenses
700 W State St.
P O Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0063
(208) 334-3233 ph / (208) 334-3945 fax

**THE FOLLOWING IS THE PROPOSED TEXT OF THE OMNIBUS NOTICE
OF RULEMAKING FOR FEE DOCKET NO. 24-0001-1500
(Only Those Sections With Amendments Are Shown.)**

**IDAPA 24
TITLE 05
CHAPTER 01**

24.05.01 - RULES OF THE BOARD OF DRINKING WATER AND WASTEWATER PROFESSIONALS

200. FEES FOR EXAMINATION AND LICENSURE (RULE 200).

The fees for each license type and classification shall be as follows: (3-24-05)

01. Application Fee. Application fee -- twenty-five dollars (\$25). (3-24-05)

02. Examination Fee. The examination fees shall not be greater than those fees charged by the Association of Boards of Certification (ABC) or other approved examination provider. Fees paid by applicants approved for a scheduled examination are not refundable. New examination fees are required for each scheduled additional examination. (3-20-14)

03. Endorsement Fee. Endorsement fee -- thirty dollars (\$30). (3-20-14)

04. Original License Fee. Original license fee -- thirty dollars (\$30). (3-20-14)

- 05. Annual Renewal Fee.** Annual renewal fee -- thirty dollars (\$30). (3-20-14)
- 06. Reinstatement Fees.** Reinstatement fee -- ~~twenty-five dollars (\$25)~~ is as provided in Section 67-2614, Idaho Code. ~~(3-24-05)~~()
- 07. Refund of Fees.** No refund of fees shall be made to any person who has paid such fees for application. (3-21-12)

BREAK IN TITLES

IDAPA 24
TITLE 06
CHAPTER 01

**24.06.01 - RULES FOR THE LICENSURE OF OCCUPATIONAL THERAPISTS
AND OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANTS**

041. FEES.

- 01. Fees.** Necessary fees shall accompany applications. Fees shall not be refundable. (3-29-10)
- 02. Initial Licensure.** The fee for initial licensure of occupational therapists shall be one hundred dollars (\$100) and the fee for occupational therapy assistants shall be seventy-five dollars (\$75). (4-6-15)
- 03. Limited Permit or Temporary License.** The fee for a limited permit or temporary license shall be twenty-five dollars (\$25). (4-6-15)
- 04. Active License Renewal Fee.** The annual renewal fee for an active license shall be fifty-five dollars (\$55) for occupational therapists and thirty-five dollars (\$35) for occupational therapy assistants. (4-6-15)
- 05. Reinstatement Fee.** The fee to reinstate an lapsed expired license ~~shall be thirty-five dollars (\$35)~~ is as provided in Section 67-2614, Idaho Code. ~~(3-29-10)~~()
- 06. Inactive License Renewal Fee.** The annual renewal fee for an inactive license shall be twenty-five dollars (\$25) for occupational therapists and occupational therapy assistants. (4-6-15)
- 07. Inactive to Active License Fee.** The fee for reinstating an inactive license to an active license is the difference between the current inactive and active license renewal fees. (4-7-11)

BREAK IN TITLES

IDAPA 24
TITLE 07
CHAPTER 01

24.07.01 - RULES OF THE IDAHO STATE BOARD OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

400. FEES (RULE 400).

Fees are not refundable, therefore, applications should not be filed unless the applicant can meet all requirements. (7-1-93)

01. Application Fee. Application Fee: One hundred dollars (\$100). (3-20-14)

02. Landscape Architect-in-Training Application Fee. Landscape architect-in-training application fee: Twenty-five dollars (\$25). (3-26-08)

03. Examination Fees. Examination fees will be as established by the Council of Landscape Architectural Registration Boards. (3-20-04)

04. Original License and Annual License Fee. Original license and annual license fee: One hundred fifty dollars (\$150). (3-21-07)

05. Reinstatement Fee. Reinstatement fee: ~~Twenty-five dollars (\$25)~~ is as provided in Section 67-2614, Idaho Code. (7-1-93)()

BREAK IN TITLES

IDAPA 24
TITLE 13
CHAPTER 01

24.13.01 - RULES GOVERNING THE PHYSICAL THERAPY LICENSURE BOARD

200. FEES (RULE 200).

01. License Fee. (3-19-07)

a. The fee for the initial licensure and the annual renewal of a physical therapist shall be twenty-five dollars (\$25). (3-20-14)

b. The fee for the initial licensure and the annual renewal of a physical therapist assistant shall be twenty dollars (\$20). (3-20-14)

02. Examination Fee. The fee for examination shall be that set by the examination entity approved by the Board and shall include an additional administrative fee of twenty dollars (\$20). (3-20-14)

03. Reinstatement Fee. ~~A~~ Reinstatement fee ~~shall be twenty five dollars (\$25) and satisfactory proof of successful completion of the continuing education requirement is as provided in Section 67-2614, Idaho Code.~~ is as provided in Section 67-2614, Idaho Code. (4-9-09)()

04. Application Fee. The application fee shall be twenty-five dollars (\$25) and shall accompany all applications. Fees shall not be refundable. (3-20-14)

BREAK IN TITLES

IDAPA 24
TITLE 18
CHAPTER 01

24.18.01 - RULES OF THE REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD

150. FEES (RULE 150).

Fees are established in accord with Section 54-4113, Idaho Code as follows: (7-1-93)

- 01. Application.** Application fee for License - two hundred fifty dollars (\$250). (4-11-06)
- 02. Original License.** Original License - one hundred forty dollars (\$140*). (3-21-12)
- 03. License Renewal.** License renewal - three hundred sixty-five dollars (\$365*). (3-21-12)
- 04. Reinstatement.** Reinstatement fees ~~are~~ is as provided in Section 67-2614, Idaho Code ~~twenty five dollars (\$25).~~ (7-1-93)()
- 05. Application for Reciprocity.** Application for reciprocity - two hundred fifty dollars (\$250*). (3-30-01)
- 06. Original License Via Reciprocity.** Original License via reciprocity - one hundred dollars (\$100*). (3-21-12)
- 07. Temporary Permit.** Temporary permit - one hundred dollars (\$100). (7-1-93)
- 08. Trainee Registration Fee.** Trainee registration fee - fifty dollars (\$50). (3-13-02)
- 09. Examination and Reexamination Fees.** Examination and Reexamination fees will be calculated based on the actual cost of the examination. Successful applicants will be notified of the fees at the time they are scheduled for examination. (7-1-97)
- 10. Continuing Education Provider Application Fee.** Continuing Education Provider Application fee - one hundred dollars (\$100). (3-21-12)
- 11. Fees are Non-Refundable.** Fees are non-refundable. (7-1-93)
- 12. Fees Followed By Asterisk (*) Means.** Proposed fees for these categories marked with an asterisk (*) include forty dollars (\$40) to be submitted by the state to the federal government. Title XI, Section 1109 of the

FIRREA as amended requires each state to submit a roster listing of state licensed appraisers to the Appraisal Subcommittee of the Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council “no less than annually.” The state is also required to collect from such individuals who perform appraisals in federally related transactions an annual registry fee of “not more than eighty-five dollars (\$85),” such fees to be transmitted by the state to the federal government on an annual basis. This fee is subject to change by the Appraisal Subcommittee. (3-21-12)

BREAK IN TITLES

IDAPA 24
TITLE 22
CHAPTER 01

24.22.01 - RULES OF THE IDAHO STATE LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS SAFETY BOARD

175. FEES (RULE 175).

Applications should not be filed unless the applicant can meet all requirements. (3-30-06)

01. Application Fee. Application fee - thirty dollars (\$30). (3-30-06)

02. Original Individual License and Annual Renewal Fee. License fee - seventy-five dollars (\$75). (3-29-10)

03. Dealer-in-Training License Fee. License fee - fifty dollars (\$50). (4-7-11)

04. Original Facility License Fee and Annual Renewal Fee. Facility with ten thousand (10,000) gallon or less storage capacity - one hundred dollars (\$100). (3-29-10)

05. Original Bulk Storage Facility Fee and Annual Renewal Fee. Bulk Storage Facility with more than ten thousand (10,000) gallon storage capacity - four hundred dollars (\$400). (3-29-10)

06. Endorsement Fee. Endorsement fee - seventy-five dollars (\$75). (3-29-10)

07. Reinstatement Fee. Reinstatement fee ~~fifty dollars (\$50)~~ is as provided in Section 67-2614, Idaho Code. ~~(3-30-06)~~ ()

08. Refund of Fees. No refund of fees shall be made to any person who has paid such fees for application or reinstatement of a license. (3-30-06)

BREAK IN TITLES

IDAPA 24
TITLE 25
CHAPTER 01

24.25.01 - RULES OF THE IDAHO DRIVING BUSINESSES LICENSURE BOARD

175. FEES (RULE 175).

- 01. Fees.** The following fees are established by the Board: (4-7-11)
- a.** Initial application processing fee - fifty dollars (\$50). (4-7-11)
- b.** Original instructor license fee and renewal fee - fifty dollars (\$50). (4-7-11)
- c.** Instructor apprentice permit fee - fifty dollars (\$50). (4-7-11)
- d.** Original business license fee and renewal fee - five hundred dollars (\$500). (4-7-11)
- e.** Reinstatement fee ~~twenty five dollars (\$25)~~ is as provided in Section 67-2614, Idaho Code.
(4-7-11)()
- 02. Refund of Fees.** All fees are non-refundable. (4-7-11)

BREAK IN TITLES

IDAPA 24
TITLE 27
CHAPTER 01

24.27.01 - RULES OF THE IDAHO STATE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY

250. FEES.

Fees are established in accordance with Section 54-4008, Idaho Code, as follows: (3-27-13)

- 01. Application Fee.** Application fee is fifty dollars (\$50). (3-27-13)
- 02. Original License Fee.** Original license fee is seventy-five dollars (\$75). (3-27-13)
- 03. Annual Renewal Fee.** Annual renewal fee is seventy-five dollars (\$75). (3-27-13)
- 04. License by Endorsement Fee.** License by endorsement fee is seventy-five dollars (\$75). (3-27-13)
- 05. Duplicate License Fee.** Duplicate license fee is ten dollars (\$10). (3-27-13)
- 06. Reinstatement Fee.** Reinstatement fee is ~~twenty five dollars (\$25)~~ as provided in Section 67-2614,

Idaho Code.

~~(3-27-13)~~()

07. Examination Fee. The fee for those examinations administered by a third party administrator shall be that fee determined by the administrator, and shall be paid directly to the administrator by the applicant. (3-27-13)

08. Refund of Fees. All fees are non-refundable except that, if a license is not issued, the license fee will be refunded. (3-27-13)

(BREAK IN CONTINUITY OF SECTIONS)

400. RENEWAL OR EXPIRATION OF LICENSE.

A license expires on the license holder's birth date. The individual must annually renew the license before the license holder's birth date. Licenses not so renewed will be immediately cancelled in accordance with Section 67-2614, Idaho Code. (3-27-13)

01. Renewal. A license must be renewed before it expires by submitting a complete application for renewal on forms approved by the Board together with the renewal fee. As part of a complete renewal application, the licensee will attest to completion of the required continuing education pursuant to Section 500 of these rules. False attestation of satisfaction of the continuing education requirements on a renewal application shall subject the licensee to disciplinary action, including revocation. (3-27-13)

02. Reinstatement. A license that has been cancelled for failure to renew may be reinstated in accordance with Section 67-2614, Idaho Code. (3-27-13)

a. Within five (5) years of cancellation, an applicant seeking reinstatement must submit to the Board evidence that the applicant has completed the required continuing education together with a complete renewal application and appropriate fee(s). (3-27-13)

i. The applicant must submit evidence of completion of continuing education hours totaling the hours required at the time of cancellation and for each year the license was cancelled. (3-27-13)

ii. The applicant must pay a reinstatement fee as set forth in Section 250 of these rules ~~in addition to the renewal fee for each year the license was cancelled.~~ ~~(3-27-13)~~()

b. After five (5) years of cancellation, the applicant will be treated as a new applicant, and application shall be made on the same forms and in the same manner as an application for an original license in accordance with Section 200 of these rules. (3-27-13)

PROPOSED RULE COST/BENEFIT ANALYSIS

Section 67-5223(3), Idaho Code, requires the preparation of an economic impact statement for all proposed rules imposing or increasing fees or charges. This cost/benefit analysis, which must be filed with the proposed rule, must include the reasonably estimated costs to the agency to implement the rule and the reasonably estimated costs to be borne by citizens, or the private sector, or both.

Department or Agency: BUREAU OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES

Agency Contact: Cherie Simpson Phone: 208 334-3233

Date: September 14, 2015

IDAPA, Chapter and Title Number and Chapter Name:

24.XX.01 – RULES

Fee Rule Status: Proposed Temporary

Rulemaking Docket Number: 24-XXX-1501

STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC IMPACT:

This rule will increase the reinstatement fee for seven (7) boards from \$25 to \$35, will have no effect on one (1) board, and will reduce the fee for two (2) other boards from \$75 and \$50 to \$35. The number of annual renewal fees collected will be capped at just one (1) rather than one (1) for each year that a license is expired. It is expected that the higher reinstatement fees will be offset by the lower reinstatement fees and the fact that multiple renewal fees will no longer be collected.

IDAPA 24 - BUREAU OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES
24.21.01 - RULES OF THE IDAHO STATE CONTRACTORS BOARD
DOCKET NO. 24-2101-1501 (FEE RULE)
NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - PROPOSED RULE

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5221(1), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has initiated proposed rulemaking procedures. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-5207, Idaho Code.

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULE: Public hearing(s) concerning this rulemaking will be scheduled if requested in writing by twenty-five (25) persons, a political subdivision, or an agency, not later than October 21, 2015.

The hearing site(s) will be accessible to persons with disabilities. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the hearing, to the agency address below.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a nontechnical explanation of the substance and purpose of the proposed rulemaking:

The Board's expenses have been exceeding its revenues. This change will help balance the Board's annual budget while maintaining the services necessary to protect the public.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased:

Rule 175 is being amended in accordance with Sections 54-5210 and 54-5211, Idaho Code, to increase the application fee from \$30 to \$35; the reciprocal fee from \$25 to \$35; the renewal fee from \$25 to \$35; and the reinstatement fee from \$25 to \$35.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year resulting from this rulemaking:

The proposed rule will have no impact on general funds. The rule change will result in an annual increase of approximately \$156,020.00 in the Board's dedicated fund, based on the current number of licensees and an estimate of original applications received in a year.

NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING: Pursuant to Section 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, negotiated rulemaking was not conducted because the Idaho State Contractors Board operates on dedicated funds and negotiating the fees was not feasible. The proposed rule is needed because the Board's expenses have been exceeding its revenues. The change was discussed during noticed, open meetings of the Board.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: Pursuant to Section 67-5229(2)(a), Idaho Code, the following is a brief synopsis of why the materials cited are being incorporated by reference into this rule: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the proposed rule, contact Cherie Simpson at (208) 577-2584.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this proposed rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before October 28, 2015.

DATED this 4th Day of September, 2015.

Tana Cory
Bureau Chief
Bureau of Occupational Licenses
700 W State St.
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0063
208 334-3233 ph / (208) 334-3945 fax

THE FOLLOWING IS THE PROPOSED TEXT OF FEE DOCKET NO. 24-2101-1501
(Only Those Sections With Amendments Are Shown.)

175. FEES (RULE 175).

Fees are not refundable, therefore, applications should not be filed unless the applicant can meet all requirements.

(3-30-06)

- 01. Application Fee.** Application fee (includes original registration) – thirty-five dollars (\$305).
~~(3-30-06)~~()
- 02. Reciprocal Fee.** Reciprocal fee – ~~twenty~~ thirty-five dollars (\$235).
~~(3-30-06)~~()
- 03. Renewal Fee.** Annual registration renewal fee – ~~twenty~~ thirty-five dollars (\$235). ~~(3-30-06)~~()
- 04. Reinstatement Fee.** Reinstatement fee – ~~twenty~~ thirty-five dollars (\$235). ~~(3-30-06)~~()
- 05. Refund of Fees.** No refund of fees shall be made to any person who has paid such fees for application or reinstatement of a license.
(3-30-06)

PROPOSED RULE COST/BENEFIT ANALYSIS

Section 67-5223(3), Idaho Code, requires the preparation of an economic impact statement for all proposed rules imposing or increasing fees or charges. This cost/benefit analysis, which must be filed with the proposed rule, must include the reasonably estimated costs to the agency to implement the rule and the reasonably estimated costs to be borne by citizens, or the private sector, or both.

Department or Agency: BUREAU OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES

Agency Contact: Tana Cory Phone: 208 334-3233

Date: September 10, 2015

IDAPA, Chapter and Title Number and Chapter Name:

24.21.01 – RULES OF THE IDAHO STATE CONTRACTORS BOARD

Fee Rule Status: Proposed Temporary

Rulemaking Docket Number: 24-2101-1501

STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC IMPACT:

The rule change will result in an annual increase of approximately \$156,020.00 in the Board's dedicated fund, based on the current number of licensees and an estimate of original applications received in a year. Rule 175 is being amended in accordance with 54-5210 and 54-5211, Idaho Code, to increase the application fee from \$30 to \$35; the reciprocal fee from \$25 to \$35; the renewal fee from \$25 to \$35; and the reinstatement fee from \$25 to \$35.